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March 16, 2006

State of New Mexico

Oil Conscrvation Division
Attn: Bryan Arrant

1301 W. Grand Avenuc
Artesia, NM 88210

RE:  Livingston Ridge 36 Statc #1
660’ FSI. & 1980° FEL
Section 36, T-22-8, R-31-E
Eddy County, NM
AP1#30-015-34644

Desr Mr. Arrant:

When drilling the subject well, we do not expect to encounter H2S so a contingency plan is not
needed. This letter is being sent to you to satisfy the conditions of approval for said well permit.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (918) 591-1531 or Brad Hargrove at
(918) 591-1939,

Very truly yours,
P
T
Todd Wilcy
Drilling Engincer

Cc:  Brad Hargrove
Scott Rose



